Members present: Tom Dorner, Lynn Eberl, Mike Flint, Marty Krueger and Tim McCumber

Others present: Kerry Beghin, Dan Bullock, Jim Cauley, Liz Geoghegan, Lynn Horkan, Brent Miller, Cathy Warwick, Gary Wegner

The meeting was called to order by Krueger at 8:30 AM. Certification of open meeting compliance was given. Motion by Flint, second by Eberl to adopt the agenda. Motion carried. Motion by Flint, second by McCumber to adopt the minutes of the previous meetings for September 28, 29 and October 5. Motion carried.

<u>Public Comment:</u> Gary Wegner, Dan Bullock, and Jim Cauley spoke in support of Sauk County Development Corporation. <u>Communications:</u> re: Sauk County Development Corporation (SCDC) from Marty Krueger

Presentation of quarterly accounts receivable reports as of September 30, 2020.

Beghin noted none of departments highlighted anything out of order. Discussed the tax intercept collection timing.

Consider 2021 budget and proposed amendments.

Beghin reviewed the amendment process and submissions. Krueger noted the committee will concur or not with the submitted amendments. A supervisor will need to bring an amendment to the board floor on November 10 to be acted on.

The committee discussed SCDC and funding. Discussed other similar corporations, deliverables, measureable metrics and changing business models. The committee discussed options for corporation counsel staffing and possible dollars that are available. Motion by Dorner, second by Eberl to concur with Nelson amendment with the wish that the \$348 balancing amount be sales tax not contingency fund. Motion carried.

Warwick commented on Supervisor Rego's amendment, reviewed the position and reclassification to make Financial Analyst pay band for position tasks. **Motion by Flint, second by McCumber to concur with Supervisor Rego's Amendment. Motion carried.**

Committee discussed current proposed sales tax budget and funding for SCDC already addressed with Supervisor Nelson's amendment. **Motion by Flint, second by McCumber to not concur. Motion carried.**

Consider Resolution Establishing Taxes to be Levied in Sauk County for the Year 2021.

Beghin reviewed the resolution and it details. Motion by McCumber, second by Flint to approve Resolution Establishing Taxes to be Levied in Sauk County for the Year 2021. Motion carried.

Presentation of County financial reports.

Beghin reviewed notable lines, COVID response and strength of tax collections. Miller noted state has given direction to submit all COVID expenses even if greater than allocation; the state is looking for more funds. **Motion by Flint, second by Eberl to accept the financial report. Motion carried.**

Treasurer's Department Update.

Geoghegan reviewed departmental activities, year-to-date budget report, investment report, and gains realized on the tax foreclosure sale. Motion by McCumber, second by Eberl to approve invoices of \$19,246.50. Motion carried.

Accounting Department Update.

Beghin reviewed departmental activities, financial reports and year-to-date budget report. 2020 Budget document has earned the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award from Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA). Motion by McCumber, second by Dorner to approve invoices of \$44,409.66. Motion carried. Motion by McCumber, second by Flint to approve Committee payments in the amount of \$14,888.21. Motion carried.

Next meeting: December 3, 2020 9:00 am – Regular meeting

Motion by Flint, second by Dorner to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn Eberl, Finance Committee Secretary